Eric Fryson
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From: Clark, Eileen <Eileen.Clark@pgnmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 9:55 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Ce: ‘mrs.natalie.ragland@gmail.com’; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: Docket No.: 120297-EI
Attachments: Notice of Name Change.pdf

Docket No.: 120297-El

In re: Complaint of Marlowe Ragland against Progressive Energy for alleged improper disconnections and high bills.

a. Person responsible for this electronic service:
Dianne M. Triplett
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
PO Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

b. Document being served on behalf of Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

c¢. There are a total of two (2) pages.

d. The document attached for electronic service is: Progress Energy Florida’s Notice of Name Change.

Eileen Clark

Sr. Legal Secretary

Duke Energy Florida

John Burnett, Deputy General Counsel
Dianne Triplett, Associate General Counsel
Phone: 727-820-5785

e-mail: eileen.clark@duke-energy.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Complaint of Marlowe Ragland
against Progressive Energy for alleged Docket No.: 120297-EI

improper disconnections and high bills.
Filed: April 30,2013

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA’S
NOTICE OF NAME CHANGE

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. hereby files this notice of its company name change in the
above docket. Pursuant to the merger of Duke Energy and Progress Energy, Progress Energy

Florida has officially changed its name to Duke Energy Florida, Inc. d/b/a Duke Energy.

Respectfully submitted,

By:_/s/ Dianne M. Triplett

Dianne M. Triplett

Associate General Counsel
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733
Telephone: 727.820.4692
Facsimile: 727.820.5519
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregomg has been furnished via

electronic mail to the following this 30th day of April, 2013,

fsl iple
Attorney
Larry Harris, Esquire Mr. J.R. Kelly
Office of General Counsel Office of Public Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission ¢/o The Florida Legislature
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 111 West Madison Street, #812

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Mr. Marlowe Ragland
1087 Sailing Bay Drive
Clermont, FL 34711

Tallahassee, FL. 32399




